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! . UNIIED STATES GOV. .NMENT L ' -?'5."._;.-‘-.,‘ .‘ '?fl,‘:..:’-:“
Memorandum - - /’"‘”‘""‘ ,-
ro. : ’;_ Mr*\ DcLoach - .. | '\‘.m\u 4-9-5‘.:; e N
RoM M. A. Jpgoy P :
JUBJECT: “DID PRESS PRESSURE KI1L.L OSWALD" :
') ARTICLE BY LARRY GROVE :

BACKGROUND:

In my memorandum to you dated 3-30-64, 1 pointed out that the above- o
caphoned article by Larry Grove, who wis described .1:: an award-winning reporter '
with the *Dallas Morning News, was accepled for publication in the *'Quill, " the )
official publication of Sigma Dclta Chi. In cexplaining some of the facts surrounding the * -
Killing of President Kennedy, Mr. Grove made erroncous statements regarding the -

FBI's responsibilities and duties. Since V(‘ kn(‘ v nullnn«' al)out Grove it was recommendﬂ
? it

and approved that SAC, Dallas, com act Lo - of \\

the "Dallas Morning Ncw:, . bmch a 5 an SAC Lontacl OI u:e Dallas Office \

and has been very friendly and cooperative with them, SAC Shanklin, by airtel dated N

3-30-64__was instructed to contact o 'f Lcl a discreet lule on Grove, and ~ ¢ '
7 Ay Ay o T
through¥{, cndeavor to set Grove straight., Sl -

\

By airtel dated 4-6-64, SAC, Dallas, advised that he had contacledm

and furmshed him the corr o(t m(ormahon conccrninb the erroneous statements ~
made by Tarry Grove. §... " 1 stated he was a great adnirer of the Director and
the Bureakgt‘md was appreciative of the infprmation furnished to him. Although he \
undex‘slood our po:.mon he felt that lhgwl’rcsndcnt 's Commission, by not making public U
its findings, was pulting the Bureau in a somewhat bad position. He noted that the longer
it took the Commission to make its report public, the more speculation there was among
the general public regarding any possible connection between Oswald and Ruby.
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o ’ advised that he consxders Larry Grove a loyal American
citizen and a fair ly good 1Lpox ter who had come to the ""Dallas Morning News" from

et

radio ang tzlevision station WBAP. Grove bas a column in the *'Dallas Moraing News" ¥
known as *'Poor Larry's Almanac, " dealing Lvith current human interest items of the :
day. In .h¢ preserce of the SAC tm mphu\cd the FBI's position to Larry :

Grove who stited tha he cert.unly did not want to be critical of the Bureau. Grove fully
appreciated our pcsi ’llon but noted that he felt the public should have some report as to
our posilion. It was pointed out to hlm that the full {acts surrounding the assassination of
President Kennedy and the killinb of Oswald have been given fothe -esmcm:a COmm&on.
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